Gavin NEwsom
GOVERNOR

v -
GALIFORNIA \" JARED BLUMENFELD
' SECRETARY FOR

Water Boards ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
September 18, 2020

Mr. Thomas Di Ciolli

Plant Manager
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6635 South Edison Drive

Oxnard, CA 93033

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE TENTATIVE WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION
SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT RENEWAL AND TENTATIVE TIME SCHEDULE ORDER
(TSO) - ORMOND BEACH POWER, LLC, ORMOND BEACH GENERATING
STATION, OXNARD, CALIFORNIA (NPDES NO. CA0001198, CI 5619)

Dear Mr. Di Ciolli:

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region (Regional
Water Board) has completed a review of the application for the renewal of your permit to
discharge waste under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
Program. Pursuant to the federal Clean Water Act, as amended, and in accordance with
the Porter Cologne Water Quality Control Act, tentative waste discharge requirements
have been prepared.

In addition, in response to your request we have also prepared the tentative Time
Schedule Order (TSO) relative to this discharge that will be considered along with the
tentative waste discharge requirements at the same hearing. Copies of the tentative
requirements, tentative TSO and Public Notice are enclosed.

In accordance with administrative procedures, the Regional Water Board at a public
hearing to be held at the Board’s regularly scheduled meeting on November 12, 2020,
remote meeting, no physical location, at 9:00 a.m., will consider the enclosed
tentative waste discharge requirements, tentative TSO, and comments thereof. The
Board will hear any testimony pertinent to these waste discharge requirements and
TSO. It is expected that the Board will take action at the hearing, however, as testimony
dictates, the Board, at its discretion, may order further action by staff.

Written comments pertaining to this proposed Board action must be submitted by mail
or emailed to losangeles@waterboards.ca.gov with a copy to
rosario.aston@waterboards.ca.gov, and received at the Board’s office by 5:00 p.m. on
October 19, 2020. Please reference the comments as “Comments on tentative NPDES
Permit and TSO, Ormond Beach Power, LLC, Ormond Beach Generating Station
CA0001198”. Pursuant to section 648.4, title 23 of the California Code of Regulations,
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untimely submittal of written comments or evidence will not be allowed or accepted into
the Administrative Record without a showing of good cause for the delay, and in no
event if any party or the Board would be unduly prejudiced by the late submittal
including if staff or the Regional Water Board would not have an adequate opportunity
to review, consider, and prepare responses to the comments or evidence. Additionally,
if the Board receives only supportive comments, the permit may be placed on the
Board’s consent calendar and approved without oral testimony.

If you have any questions regarding the proposed action, please contact me at
cris.morris@waterboards.ca.gov, or Rosario Aston at rosario.aston@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally.signed by Cris
Morris

Cris MOTITIS gie202000.18
14:58:45 -07'00'
Cris Morris, PE, PMP
Watershed Regulatory Section Chief

Ms. Elizabeth Sablad, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9, Permits Branch
Ms. Becky Mitschele, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Mr. Kenneth Wong, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Mr. Bryant Chesney, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Mr. Joe Dillon, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Ms. Ellen McBride, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Mr. Ryan Olah, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (

Mr. Jeff Phillips, Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Ms. Loni Adams, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Region 5

Mr. Kurt Souza, State Water Resource Control Board, Drinking Water Division
Mr. Charles Posner, California Coastal Commission, South Coast Region
Ms. Amber Dobson, California Coastal Commission

Mr. Theodore Johnson, Water Replenishment District of Southern California
Mr. Tim Smith, Los Angeles County, Department of Public Works

Mr. Angelo Bellomo, Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health
Ms. Vicki Musgrove, City of San Buenaventura

Ms. Elena Brokaw, City of San Buenaventura

Mr. Greg Nyhoff, City of Oxnard

Ms. Sylvie Makara, Heal the Bay

Ms. Annelisa Moe, Heal the Bay

Mr. Bruce Reznik, Los Angeles WaterKeeper

Mr. Arthur Pugsley, Los Angeles WaterKeeper

Ms. Corinne Bell, Natural Resources Defense Council

Mr. Jason Weiner, Ventura Coastkeeper

Mr. Brian Pendleton, Ventura Port District Harbor Patrol

Ms. Wanda Jenkins, Environment Now

Mr. Jim Hines, Los Padres Chapter of the Sierra Club

Ms. Mary Small, California Coastal Conservancy


mailto:cris.morris@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:rosario.aston@waterboards.ca.gov

Mr. Thomas Di Ciolli -3- September 18, 2020
Ormond Beach Power, LLC
Ormond Beach Generating Station

Mr. Paul Jenkin, Surfrider Foundation, Ventura County Chapter
Ms. Jessica Altstatt, Santa Barbara Channel Keeper

Ms. Betsy Weber, Environmental Defense Center

Mr. Damon Wing, Ventura County

Mr. Daniel Cooper, Lawyers for Clean Water

Ms. Joan Matthews, Natural Resources Defense Council

Mr. James Ashby, PG Environmental

Ms. Sarah Torres, PG Environmental

Mr. Keith A. Schmidt, Ormond Beach Power, LLC

Mr. Scott Warnock, Ormond Beach Power, LLC
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